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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
———— e

e —— e s e e
From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 4:10 PM
Subject: Check MV - SIG6811G (doa: 26/04/2019)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Blding. Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212 | msig.com.sg 0 &

A Membes ot INSURANCE GROUP



>Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE - Rebate for Registered Ve Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particu!ars
Owjgr l_EJ Type: B i B Singapgr_p NRIC N
Owner ID: B O  8673A R A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No: SIGH811G -
Vehicle to be Exported: - Na =
]ntendcd Dm’egrstratfp_n Date: B 30 Apr 2019 -
VehicleMake: i HONDA =T
Vehicle Model: _ CIVIC 1,6L VTI AUTO B
_P_rirﬁéfyCanur: = N B __ || = Bkack ] B __ __
| Manufacturing Year: . - _2068 -
Engine No.: 3 R16A13005930 S
 Chassis No.: JHMFD462085201887
i _Max_ilqur[r Powmj Output: ] | = P20kW 1123 bhp) B B
| OpenMarketValue:  $18,65500 G
Original Registration Date: B 11 Jul 2008 - s
_ First Registration Date: N 11Jul 2008 =ik
Transfer Count: = [ — - 3 ¥ -
Actual ARF Paig: e . $1865500 7 -
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: B __ Forfeited. N -
!" PARF - Eligibility Exp:rv Date : : = i __ - | . : ____— =
* PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rehg_tgggt_a_lls B B - s
COE Expiry Date: B e = I 30 Apr 2023 N
| COE! Categary: - o B - _ A~ Car (1600cc & below) o ___
 COE Period(Years): . E 5 -
PQP Paid: i - $19,328.00
COE ﬂebate Amount _ ¥ _ $1546200 B S
Total Rebate Amount: p— ' $15,462.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expi;y or when the vehicle reaches its
statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Apr 2019
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4/258/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMARTY.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

oyalty-free ¢
Creative A

Post an Advertisement Classic Proms!Best DealtFast SallingiHurry Down Mow)

Sell It yourself! Advertise It at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Classic Credit

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sedling
| Browse by Category v | «Back (1234567 ) Next »
137 vehicles fl'_uq_lag_ﬁg!m - - - - ______ ;_ e ek g
Mak il Price Depreciation = 1oy (e * EngCap Mileage Veéh Type
Search Selection  Honda Civic Aniy Any > ‘“o'::"'(" Any Ay Ay Available
[ :l;rai: ;"IJ\:; ;'ype R 2.0M (COE  $73,800 $8,880 jyr 20-Aug-2007 1,998 cc 78,000 km Sports Available
(]

Owner Coinsgment, In House Finance And Bank Loan Avallable, Very Wel| Malrtain And Regular Service, New Designo Selenite Grey Magno Paint,
Solar Film. Brembo, Dixcel Rotor, Toda Crank And Pulley, Sard...

Speedo Motaring
Posted: 29-Ap-2019 Tags: 2007 Monda Civic, 2067 homddin civie, Horida Chide, honda thvic, Hatdda, Chae, ivic, Usad Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till 534,500 $7,660 fyr 30-Oct-2008 1,799 ec 122,000 kmn Sedan Available
10/2023)

Low Mileage Done! New Paintwork And Tyres, Very Well Maintained Unit, New Road Tax! Trade In Availablel Call Now To Arrange An Appointment!

360 VR Cars

Postidd: 29-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civie, Honda Chvie, hunda ehie, Homda, Civie, civie, s Hondi

Honda Civic Type R 2,0M (COE $88,000 $9,670 fyr 05-Sep-2008 1,998 cc . Sports Available
till 05/2028)

Healthy Engine And Gearbiox, J's Racing Exhaust With Cert, Defi ZD And Many More Goodies To Go Along, Hondata Turied And Well Maintained By

Reputable Honda Workshop. Seeing Is Belleving, Loan And Trade .. Loinkor owriea

Posted: I9-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 Homda Onte, 2008 honda civic. Honda Civic, hinda eivie, Honda, Civic, civie, Lsed Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $19.800 $8,150 fyr 16-Mar-2009 1,799 cc . Sedan Available
till 03/2024)
100% Loan Avall. Low Interest From 2,98%, Manthly From $600. Nice Paint Waork, New Leather, No Repair Needed, High Trade In. Call Arrange To
Viewing, ST
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-80r-2019  Tags: 2009 Honds Civie, 009 honda civie, Honda Civic, honda cyit, Hondy, Civic, crvie, Used Honga
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it
Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable, Well help you mwmtﬂﬁmwamhrﬂ.mmmwmhmﬂwm
approval in 2 days without, effort! Enquire today,
Honda Civic 1.6M Si (COE till $60,888 $6,130 fyr 13-May-1991 1,590 ex 100,888 km Hatchiback Available
03/2029)
merthOwnarOf‘lhisBewtysincemn, mssmmwnnnmnmmofnmts Including 8 LTA Inspection Certs. A Decant
Representation Of A Retro Classic EF, Carplate To Be Retained. ..
Posted: 29-Aw-2019  Tags: 1991 Honda e, 15991 handa tvie, Hondo Civic, honda civie, Honda, Civic, thvic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till $34,800 $7,200 fyr 17-Feb-2009 1,595 cc 98,000 km Sedan Available

02/2024)

COE Specialist With 100% Immedba:gt.oanAppmval!MﬂﬂmlstWwamwwfmmmmeﬁmw{nThean‘ket!WelI
Maintained By Previous Owner With Extra Care By Going Servic... L Fravwm o |

o ‘ )

Pouted: 26-Apr-2019  Tigs: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda givic. Honda Civie, honda civie, Honda, Chvie, crvic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0A Si (COE till $22.800 $7,380 yr 01-Jun-2007 1,998 cc - Sedan Available
05/2022)

Compare

htlpswaww.sgcanﬂarLcoma‘us«ad_cars!listlng.php?MMD=CMc&RPG=20&VEH=G&RGD=10&AVL=2&MOD=Honda 113



